MINUTES OF A MEETING OF WOLD NEWTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD IN THE COMMUNITY CENTRE ON MONDAY 16th OCTOBER 2023

PRESENT: Councillor Walker (The Chairman), Councillor Robinson, Councillor Luckett, Councillor Bridges, Councillor Watson and Councillor Ellis.

ITEM 1 – Apologies and Declarations of Interest.

Councillor Skelton.

ITEM 2 – Minutes and matters arising from the meeting held on Monday 4th September 2023.

None received. Minutes signed and dated as a true and correct record of events.

ITEM 3 – Correspondence Communications received since our previous meeting.

- HAF Christmas Grant Scheme
- Parish and Town News, September and October Editions
- Our News, September and October Editions
- NHS Government Elections Information
- Parish Council Representative Vacancies
- Town and Parish Council Information
- Hull City Council Devaluation Scheme
- East Wolds Newsletter Discontinuation Information
- Precept Remittance Advice
- East Riding Design Code Briefing Information

ITEM 4 – Public Forum – Residents Views and Comments

None.

ITEM 5 – Do It For East Yorkshire Grant

Unfortunately, our application for this has been unsuccessful. Following discussions with the East Riding of Yorkshire Council and Clerk a meeting has been made for discussions about further grants which may be more suited to the needs of the Parish Council. The Clerk will keep the Committee updated regarding this.

ITEM 6 - Speeding

Following our last meeting an intervention from Councillor Owen a speeding survey for the village has been organised which hopefully will highlight the need for extra deterrent measures within the village. This survey is due to be done in late November. The results from this will determine the next steps.

ITEM 6 – Festive Lighting

The relevant forms have now been completed and will be returned to the East Riding of Yorkshire Council. Councillor Robinson said himself and lian Botterill have agreed to put up the lights again and they were hoping to have this done for when the Father Christmas Tractor Run passes through the village.

Action – Clerk to return completed form to ERYC and request two street lights to be turned off for the duration of the festive lighting being active.

ITEM 7 – Accounts To Pay

None.

ITEM 8 – Any other Business

Councillor Watson would like an additional Committee Member to have access to the online banking when all the transfer of the Treasurers Role to her is complete. The Committee agreed it should be either the Chairman or Clerk. Once all documentation is ready and she has spoken with Mark Lockwood who is currently a signature we can determine who will be the additional person with access.

Councillor Ellis had kindly checked the salt bins following a e-mail from the East Riding of Yorkshire Council asking if any salt bins required filling. He was going to supply the Clerk with a list of bins and those needing additional salt in them

Action – Councillor Ellis to e-mail Clerk with salt bin details and Clerk to forward this to ERYC.

Councillor Ellis had sprinkled some wildflower/yellow rattle seeds in three bare patches up at the Pit Field.

Councillor Robinson commented on the proposed Non Stopping Area near the school and requested that it be noted that this should be extended to include both side of the road.

Action – Clerk to inform ERYC that area should be extended to both sides.

An e-mail from Parishioner Robinson has been received regarding a an Ash Tree with Ash Die Back on The Green and requesting it be felled. Councillor Robinson was going to look at this and then action.

The Community Centre had requested a sign indicating whereabouts the Community Centre was from the Main Road through Wold Newton. The Council are reluctant to install this. **Action – Clerk to continue to chase.**

Item 9 – Date of the Next Meeting

The next meeting will be Monday 4th December 2023. The meeting closed at 8.05pm Chairman...... Zoe Warters, Parish Clerk, 9th September 2023 Date.....